TTTTTT eSS GENIRML PROVINGE RSSEMELY. - 27 3436gm ' ND.278

CENTRAL PROVINCIAL ASSEMBLY
- TULAGI

TO: The Honourable Prime Minister, = - NO: F.ECO/S/1/5
Office of the Prige Miniscer,
P O Box Gi,

Gate: 3/11/97
Hontara

Dear Hon. Prime Minister,

@ ENQUIRY INTO THE ANUHA AFFAIR

I have unofficial information that tlre enquiry I have requested into
the Anuba Affair is progressing well, '

However, recently 1 become aware chat the Attorney General has instructed
that there §s no neéed for che investigators to go to Australia to get
further "information. 1 am concerned about this piece of informstioen
because if this is so, it would appeat that the Attorney General {s intep-

fering with this investigation. furthermore the key person to this issue
Mr J.A. Smith s in Australia,

My dear Prime Minister, 1 consider the investigation incomplete without
our investigators qQuestioming Mr Smith ig person. I therefore insist

that ‘the Police MUSE. gc. over to Australia to question Mr Swmith on the
issue,

Please let us bave justice take 1rg course. You promised us a transparent
Goverament, do not let a half cooked investigation Farnish Yodr Government's
@ good intentions.

Mr Prime Minister, I ap confident that under your leadership, this fssye
will be thoroughly investigated and settled once and for alt.

1 wish you all the best ang Cod's Blessing in your difficult task.

Yours faichfully,

Sl

HON, P, MANETIVA
President
Central Province Assembly




